
   
 

 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

     
 

      
  

    
 

  
   

________________________  
 

  
 

  
  
  

 
  

 
 

     
   
      

 
  
  

 
 
 

 

Molalla City Council
 
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 

315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

January 9, 2013 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Work session: 6:30 p.m.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting. 

Business meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Copies of 
these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to 
the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 

The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

1,007th Regular Meeting 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Flag Salute 
B. Roll Call 

2. COMMUNICATIONS 

Written 
A. Library Board Minutes – Information Only 
B. Minutes: October 10, 2012; October 16, 2012; October 30, 2012 & November 6, 2012 
C. Bureau of Land Management – RE: Resource Management Planning Announcment 

3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Page 1 of 2 



   
 

  
  

  
 

 
  

   
  
  
   
   
    
     
    

   
 

  
  

  
   
     
    

   
 

  
 
 
  

     
   

 
  
   
    
  
    
    
       

 
 

  
 
  

 

5.	 CONTINUING BUSINESS 
A.	 Discussion between representatives regarding Resolution 2012-42 repealing fee from 

Business License collected on behalf of the Chamber. Council Direction 

6.	 NEW BUSINESS 
A. Oaths of Office for Newly Elected Officals 
B. Council Appointment for Council President: 2 Year Term 
C. Library Board Guidelines and Procedure Amendments 
D. Secretary of State Audit Extention for FY 11/12 
E. IT Services RFP’s 
F.	 City Manager Recruitment – Council Direction 
G. Adult Center’s Future – Council Direction 
H. Warrant Register – Council Direction 
I.	 Economic Improvement District (EID)- Council Direction 

7.	 ORDINANCES 

8.	 RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 2013-01: A Resolution Appointing a Budget Officer for FY 13/14 
B. Resolution 2013-02: A Resolution Certifying the November 6, 2013 Election Results 
C.	 Resolution 2012-42: A Resolution repealing fee from Business License collected on 

behalf of the Chamber (Item tabled by Council for discussion at the January 9, 2013 meeting) 

9.	 PROCLAMATIONS 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report - Memo Included in Packet 
B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items: 

1.	 Council Training and Workshop for budgeting: January 2, 2013 
2.	 Ecomnomic Improvement District 
3.	 PGE Franchise Agreement - UPDATE 
4.	 Telecommunication Franchise Ordinance 
5.	 City Grants Policy 
6.	 Council Goals – Revisit 
7.	 Urban Renewal – Minor Amendment between City of Molalla and Fire Dist. 73 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 2 of 2 



 

 

 

   

 

   

  

  

  

  

January 9, 2013 Council Agenda 

NOTE: The following agenda items do not have supplemental information submitted. 

• 5A 

• 6A 

• 6B 

• 6F 



 

    

    

      
 

  
 

      
 

   
    

       
        

  
    

    
    

  
   

  
     

    
  

          
 

   
  

       
       

 
        

   
 

    
   

    
                
                
 
 
 
  

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date: 9-20-2012 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson, Chairperson, at 6:30 P.M. 

Members Present: Sandy Nelson, Mary Gilson, Angela Patton, Kelly Andrews 

Staff Present:  Glenda Triebwasser 

The minutes from the August meeting were approved as read. 

•	 Staff Report: 
(Ask Glenda for her notes, September 20, 2012, if you haven’t read them.) 
a) On the 17th of October, there may be a Town Hall meeting about the possibility of 

moving the library to the Adult Center which may close as of January 2013. Members of 
the community will be invited, but we hope as many people as possible will attend.  The 
Library Advisory Board will be there.   Glenda will let us know the exact time. The town 
hall meeting has been changed to November 28th. 

b)	 Glenda shared the questionnaire which is distributed by the library concerning the 
crocheting/knitting class. 

•	 Old Business: 
a)	 By-Laws update:  Sandy will re-do the by-laws including all changes. Then Glenda will 

send this document over to the City Council.  Sandy proposed that we change the by-
laws and submit them to the City Council; the proposal passed unanimously. 

b)	 The Ford Foundation 2 will be starting up in January. They meet once a month Friday – 
Saturday.  Let Sandy know if you are interested. 

•	 New Business: 
a)	 The Friends of the Library “Book of the Month” program is beginning:  the first 100 kids 

to sign up will a receive book each month.  The Friends hope to get more families into 
the library by doing this. 

b)	 The Library Board reviewed the Internet Policy and voted to keep the policy as written. 
There have been no known abuses of the internet policy. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 P.M. 
The next meeting is scheduled for October 18, 2012. 
Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary. 



        

  

     
    

 

    

    
 

     
    

  

      

     
 

 
 

  

    
  

       
      
     

   
   

 

    
  

     
        

      
        

   
     

     

 

  

Library Board Meeting – Staff Report – September 20th, 2012 

Library Activities – 

The first Author’s Quarterly was presented Wednesday, September 19th from 6:00 to 8:00 pm in the 
library conference room.  We showcased 3 local authors who will share insight into their books and 
about their craft. 

Story time began on September 20th & 21st at 10:30 in the library conference room. 

Young Adult Book Club is Saturday, September 29th at 4:00 pm.  Selection the month is “Incarceron” by 
Catherine Fisher. 

Monday, October 8th at 6:30 pm “Homeschooling in Oregon”.  Parents can learn about homeschooling. 
A panel will be discussing home-based education and answer questions about home schooling. 

Old Business – 

Sunday, September 23rd will be our first Sunday that we will be open.  The hours will be 12:00-5:00 pm. 

Michelle attended the “2012 Focus on Children and Young Adults” conference September 16-19.  It was 
a good conference and she brought back some great new ideas to try. 

They were unable to settle the dog bite issue out of court so we will be going to trial on November 13-
15, 2012. 

New Business -

Kiwanis has begun to donate books to the library each time they have a speaker. We received our first 
two books this week. 

I received a letter from the Oregon Library Association letting public libraries know that the Public 
Library Division of OLA is embarking on the huge task of completely restructuring and rewriting of the 
Oregon Public Library Standards.  This will not be an editing of the current document, but a complete 
disassembly and rebuild from the ground up.  The reason for this is because it is apparent that the 
library world is changing so quickly that the current standards are not keeping up with the changes and 
may not be relevant in the same way they use to be. 

Ellen Barnes has asked me to inquire if the board would be interested in the adult center building as a 
possible site for a new library.  It appears that the adult center will be closing in the near future and they 
are looking at three options for using the building.  The three options suggested were: 1) a community 
center, 2) a new city hall, or 3) a new library. She will be presenting this idea to the city council in next 
week’s city council meeting.  A town hall meeting is being tentatively planned for October 17th to get 
input from citizens on how they would like to see this facility utilized.  They would like to see library 
board members attend this town hall meeting. Ellen was afraid that they would not have a good 
turnout.  I suggested that they issue invitations to community leaders and other citizens that they think 
would be interested in the discussion. 



 

  



 
  

 
 

 

   
 

  
 

  
 

    
   

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

    
  

 
 

 
  

 

 

  
 

  
 

    
 

 
 

 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting
 
Molalla Adult Center
 

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 
Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:00PM
 

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Clarke 

FLAG SALUTE AND ROLL CALL. 

ATTENDANCE 1,004th REGULAR MEETING: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor 
Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; 
Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie 
Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; 
Finance Director, Heather Penni 

MINUTES 

Approval of Minutes: September 26, 2012 – Rogge made the motion to approve the minutes. 
Pottle seconded. Motion carried 5-1. Councilor Needham voted nay, stating the minutes are non
compliant. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

Minutes were provided to the council as information only of the August 16, 2012 Library 
Advisory Board Staff Report and Minutes and September 25, 2012 Transportation Advisory 
Board Minutes. 

Idalis Flores a student of Molalla Highschool announced that the annual Homecoming Parade 
and festivies are quickly appoaching and she invited everyone to attend. 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

REVIEW AND ACCEPT WARRANT REGISTER FOR SEPTEMBER, 2012 
During the January 4, 2012 City Council meeting staff recommended and Council approved 
implementing a process for Council to review and approve the City’s warrant register each 
month.  

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2012 

This is a review of the City’s FY2012-13 financial activity through August 2012 for each fund in 
the budget. Beginning fund balances are unaudited at this time.  These amounts may change with 
year-end audit adjusting entries.  Clark motioned to approve the presented financial statement. 
Rogge seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF SDC RECONCILIATION AND PLAN FOR CORRECTION 

Page 1 of 3 



 
  

 
 

 

   
 

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

    
  

 
   

   
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
    

   
 

  
 

    
 

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
  
   

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting
 
Molalla Adult Center
 

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 
Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:00PM
 

At the February 8th council meeting, Council directed staff to engage Acuity Group for 
accounting review services.  The focus of the review will be to attempt to reconcile accounting 
irregularities and investigate whether any misappropriation of City assets could have occurred.  
Acuity Group began their investigation of the City’s records on March 12, 2012.  Ms. Tiffany 
Couch from Acuity Group was on site reviewing city records from Monday March 12, 2012 
through Friday March 16, 2012.  

She presented a preliminary report to Council during the March 14, 2012 meeting whereby she 
indicated that she did not see acts of fraud or malfeasance, but said that she had concerns 
regarding the city’s accounting and use of SDC funds.  Ms. Couch identified approximately $2.5 
million in suspected misspent SDC funds.  City staff and the City Attorney have been working 
with Ms. Couch to reconcile her findings with city records.  The resulting staff report to Council 
follows for review and discussion. 

Discussion between staff and council took place regarding the forensic audit, eligible projects 
and how the city will move forward in order to resolve the situation. Barnes asked for a motion 
of support from the Council in order to move forward on resolution. Clark made the motion of 
support to resolve the SDC issues. Rogge seconded. Motion carried 5-1. (Needham voted Nay) 

DISCUSSION AND MOTION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR ASSET MANAGEMENT 
COUNSULTING SERVICES 

To meet the GASB #34 requirement (criteria relating to the form and content of governmental 
financial statements) the city needs to complete and maintain a capital asset inventory.  The city 
currently does not have such an inventory.  

The city auditors cannot give us an unqualified audit without an inventory of our capital assets.  
Also, the capital asset inventory is needed to complete city capital improvement plans and to 
update the city’s SDC methodologies. The cost for the asset management is $37,000 that will be 
divided by all departments to help facilitate the CIP process. 

Rogge made the motion to award the contract for to Asset Management not to exceed $37,000. 
Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 
CM Barnes infomed that she has been busy working on planning items and also the following 
upcoming agenda items that will need to be addressed in the future: 

• Report and Discussion of Noise Complaints 
• Resolution Approving Contract for Asset Management Consulting Firm 

Page 2 of 3 



 
  

 
 

 

   
 

   
  
  
   
  
  
  
  
    
    
  

 
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
  

   
 

 
 

 

 

_____________________________________    ________________________________  
      

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting
 
Molalla Adult Center
 

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 
Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:00PM
 

• Resolution Approving Contract for IT Services 
• Annexation Ordinance 
• Telecommunication Franchise Ordinance 
• Ordinance Adopting PGE Frnachise Renewal 
• Stone Place Reimbursement Agreement 
• Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Updates 
• Credit Card Use Policy 
• GIS Mapping Tech/Planner Position 
• City Grants Policy 
• Council Goals – Revisit 
• Accessability of Vulnerable Populations to Safeway 

Needham stated that the Town Hall to discuss the Molalla Adult Center has been moved to 
Novmeber 28, 2012 at 6:30pm at the Adult Center. He also mention the upcoming livability 
summit on 10/11/12 at Molalla Foothills Church; Molalla Apple Festival and that he attended the 
C4 Retreat. 

Rogge stated she attended the Molalla Arts Commission annual retreat and training. 

Mayor Clarke encouraged the Council and public to attend the current community events to help 
support youth and non-profit events in the area. There will also be a Veteran’s Day Ceremony on 
November 9th with details to be announced in the Molalla Pioneer. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Clark made the motion to adjourn at 7:29pm. Rogge seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 

City Recorder, Sadie Cramer Mayor Mike Clarke 

Page 3 of 3 



   
 

 

   
  

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

  

  
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

____________________________________   __________________________________  
     

Molalla City Council – Special/Executive Session
 

Molalla City Hall
 
315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 

Wednesday, October 16, 2012 6:30PM
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Present (6:37pm); Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 

Call to order, flag salute and roll call by Mayor Clarke. Mayor Clarke read the executive session 
disclosure for ORS 192.660 (2) (f) to consider information or records that are exempt from 
disclosure by law, including written advice from an attorney. 

Rogge made the motion to enter into executive session at 6:35pm. Wolfe seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0. 

Councilor Needham arrived to the meeting at 6:37pm. 

Discussion regarding ORS 192.660 (2) (f) to consider information or records that are exempt from 
disclosure by law, including written advice from an attorney took place. 

Clark moved to exit the executive session and adjourn the evenings meeting. Rogge seconded. 
Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:13pm. 

City Recorder, Sadie Cramer Mayor Mike Clarke 

Page 1 of 1 



   
 

   
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

  

  

  
   

  

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
   

 

 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________  
     

 

 

Molalla City Council – Special/Executive Session
 

Molalla City Hall
 
315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 

Wednesday, October 30, 2012 6:30PM
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; Chad 
Jacobs, City Attorney. 

PRESS IN-ATTENDANCE: Molalla Pioneer, Bethany Monroe and Oregonian, Rachael Stark 

Call to order, flag salute and roll call by Mayor Clarke. 

Mayor Clarke read the executive session disclosure for ORS 192.660 (2) (f) to consider 
information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law, including written advice from an 
attorney and ORS 192.660 (b) To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints 
or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent who 
does not request an open hearing. 

Clarke motioned to enter into executive session. Wolfe second. Motion carried 7-0. Discussion 
between staff and council took place. At 7:50 Rogge made the motion to adjourn out of 
executive session into special session. Clark seconded. Motion carried 7-0. 

Clark made the motion to approve an amendment to City Manager, Ellen Barnes contract to 
separate from the City of Molalla in 30 days or less if an Interim City Manager is hired. Rogge 
seconded. Motion carried 6-1. Needham voted nay. 

Clark made the motion to allow the Mayor or Council President to sign the amended agreement 
and Joint Statement Regarding Departure of City Manager Barnes dated October 30, 2012 once 
an interim is appointed or on Barnes last day noted as November 29, 2012. Rogge seconded. 
Motion carried 6-1. Needham voted Nay. 

Clark made the motion to adjourn the regular session. Rogge seconded. Motion carried 7-0. 
Meeting adjourned at 7:53pm. 

City Recorder, Sadie Cramer Mayor Mike Clarke 

Page 1 of 1 



  
  

 
 

   
 

 
   

 
 

 
    

  

 

  
  

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
   

 
   

 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

_____________________________    __________________________________  
     

Molalla City Council – Special/Executive Session
 
Molalla City Hall
 

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
 
Wednesday, November 6, 2012 6:30PM
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Absent; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Present; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Absent; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Recorder, Sadie Cramer, Chad Jacobs, City Attorney. 

MEDIA IN-ATTENDANCE: Bethany Monroe, Molalla Pioneer 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Call to order, flag salute and roll call by Mayor Clarke. Mayor Clarke read the executive session 
disclosure for ORS 192.660 (2) (f) to consider information or records that are exempt from 
disclosure by law, including written advice from an attorney. Council entered executive session 
at 6:31pm. Rogge motioned to exit executive session and enter into special session at 7:13pm. 
Thompson seconded. Motion carried 7-0. 

SPECIAL SESSION 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE EMPLOYMENT OF AN INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

Mayor Clark called for any public comment. No other comments were heard. 

ADOPT HIRING STANDARDS, CRITERIA AND POLICY DIRECTIVES 

The City Council is beginning their process to find an Interim City Manager. It is recommended 
by staff and legal that basic hiring standards, criteria and policy directives be adopted by the City 
Council in order to move forward to hiring an interim along with a proposed timeline. Mayor 
Clarke called for any public comment for this item. Hearing none, Rogge motioned to approve 
the items as presented. Wolfe seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 

POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM 

Mayor Clark called for discussion of this item. Rogge stated she would like to reserve this option 
as a last resort should the interview timeline is not met. 

Councilor Thompson asked that the topic of creating a Finance Committee be added under New 
Business at the next regular session. Rogge seconded. Item will be added to the next agenda. 

Rogge made the motion to adjourn. Wolfe seconded. Motion carried 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 
7:33pm. 

City Recorder, Sadie Cramer Mayor Mike Clarke 

Page 1 of 1 







 
   

 

   
 
 
 

    
 

    
 

  
    
   
 

  
 

        
   
    

 
 

    
   

 
 

     

  
 

 
 

 
     

    
 

 
   

 
 

  
   

 
 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO:	 Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 

FROM:	 Glenda Triebwasser, Library Director 
Library Board Members: Sandy Nelson, Angela Patton, Mary Gilson, Kelly 
Andrews, Rebecca Jones, Jim Needham 

DATE:	 January 9th, 2013 

SUBJECT:	 PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE MOLALLA PUBLIC LIBRARY 
ADVISORY BOARD BYLAWS 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 

1. Article II: Change City Administrator to Library Director to be responsible for 
administration of the Library, with the Library Director reporting to the City 
Administrator. 

2. Article III: Membership: Retain the number of Board members at seven, 
however change the makeup of the board to equate to the patron population 
in our service area; ie. “Two members of the Library Board shall be residents 
of the City.  Four Board members shall be residents of the area served by the 
library, but not residents of the city. 

Length of Membership: Change B to read: “No person may hold 
appointment as a member for more than two full consecutive terms, but any 
person may be appointed again to the Board upon receipt of an application to 
fill a vacancy.” The previous requirement was to sit out for one year before 
being eligible to serve on the Board again. 

Officers: Change to read “All officers will be Board members and be elected 
by the Board.” 

Duties of Board Members: Change A to read: Uphold the right of all citizens 
to full access of information by providing open access to Library resources 
and service in accordance with the Library Bill of Rights.” 

Item: 6C 
Page 1 of 2 



   
    

 
 

 
 

     
   

   
  

 
 

    
 

 
    
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 
   

 
 

  
  

  
 

   
 

    
  

  
  

 
 

   
 

  
  

 
 

STAFF REPORT: PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE MOLALLA PUBLIC LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD BYLAWS 
January 9, 13 - Council Meeting 

Delete B, which required submission of an annual report to the City Council.
 
This was formerly delivered with the proposed budget review, however, at this
 
time the minutes of each meeting are provided to Council members.  This
 
monthly reporting is in lieu of the annual report.
 
F.: Change encouraging to encourage.
 

3. Article VII: Meetings: Section 2A to read “An annual meeting will be held 
each year during February.” 

• Section 2B delete this section as it is addressed in Article I Section 2. 
• Section 3A delete “of” in “by of the President.” 

4. Article VIII: By law Amendment Section C to read “Proposed amendments will 
be voted on at the next Board meeting with a minimum of seven days after 
submission. 
Section D, correct spelling of “final”. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommendation is to adopted the proposed changes to the Molalla Public Library 
Advisory Board Bylaws. 

OUTCOMES OF DECISION: 
If the changes to the bylaws are adopted they will replace the current bylaws.  Not 
adopting the changes then the bylaws will remain the same. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None. 

DISCUSSION: Sandy Nelson, Board president will be present to answer questions that
 
the council may have about the revisions.
 
The bylaws need to be review every five years as stated in Article VIII – Bylaw
 
Amendment Section A.
 

Revisions were discussed at monthly board meetings and the changes were voted on 

and adopted by the Board at the November 15th board meeting.
 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT: The library board meetings are open to the public and public
 
comment is always welcomed.
 

Item: 6C
 















 

  
   

 

   
 

    
    

   
 

   
 

    
 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

  
 

      
  

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: Heather Penni, Finance Director 

DATE: 09 January 2013 

SUBJECT: FY 2011/2012 AUDIT EXTENTION 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
Through our audit firm, Oster Professional Group, the City of Molalla has applied for a 
90-day extension for the filing of our 2011/2012 audit with the Secretary of State.  The 
new due date for completed audit submission will be March 31, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 
This is for information, the extension has been applied for and accepted.
 

OUTCOMES OF DECISION: (Optional)
 
The extension will allow the City of Molalla to include the Fixed Asset results in this
 
audit and bring the City into full compliance with GASB 34.
 

The fixed asset study is slated to begin Monday January 14, 2013 and is expected to 

take 60 days.
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
None 

DISCUSSION: (Optional) 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT: (Optional) 

Attachments: A. Copy of the extension request form 

ITEM: 6D 
Page 1 of 1 





   
 
 
 

    
 

    
 

     
                                       
      
 

   
 

    
    
 
 

 
       

    
  

 
  

 
   

   
    

 
   

 
 

       
       

  
    

  
   

    
   

  
   

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 

FROM: Sadie Cramer – City Recorder 
Heather Penni – Finance Director 
Joyce Stahly – Utility billing 

DATE: January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT: NETWORK AND COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVICES 
FOR ALL CITY DEPARTMENTS 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
The City has failing individual computer systems and a lack of compatibility in software 
with its work stations. In the late summer of 2012 the City of Molalla called for a request 
for proposals (RFP) for the purposes of obtaining technical support services for the 
City’s computer system. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 Consider city staff’s recommendation to accept Molalla Communications (MCC – 

respondent) proposal and to have the Interim City Manager enter into contract 
negotiations with Molalla Communications for network and computer support 
services. Final approval of the selected respondent’s proposal (RFP) is subject to 
the action of the City of Molalla City Council. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 Legal Review to occur when a contract is prepared by city’s Legal Counsel. 
 Facts – The City of Molalla has a population of 8,108 people. The City’s 

computer systems of approximately 40 personal computers, most of which are 
part of a local area network (LAN) with two dedicated servers. The City is 
comprised of 5 departments, including Police, Public Works, Finance/billing, 
Community Development and Administration Departments and all have access to 
the LAN. Public Works has 3 remote sites with limited access to the network. 

 The City received 4 proposals from the following Network and Computer Support 
Service Providers: 

1. Molalla Communications, Molalla, Oregon 



     
 

  
   

 
  

  
  
  

   
  

  
 

  
   

  
  

          
 

 
    

       
  

      
 

                         
 

                                              
  

     

STAFF REPORT: NETWORK AND COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVICES FOR ALL 
CITY DEPARTMENTS 
January 9, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY- continued 
2. Convergence,  Milwaukie, Oregon 
3. Richardson Group, Portland, Oregon 
4. Kintechnology, Canby Oregon 

 Applicable policy or law: 1. Molalla Municipal Code Chapter 3.05 and Oregon 
Revised Statutes (ORS Chapter 279) 

OUTCOMES OF DECISION: 
If Council moves forward in selecting a firm to provide Network and Computer Support 
Services to the City, the City will have modernized its network and computer support 
systems. If the Council does not move forward, the City will continue to operate with a 
system that barely meets its network and computer support service needs. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
Amount: $2,916/mo. Budgeted. The rest of the expenses per month would come out of 
operations and maintenance until the new budget year starts in July of 2013. 

Appropriated: Yes Fund Source(s): 101-102-520-3300 

Attachments A. Molalla Communications RFP submittal- Network and 
Computer Support Services to City of Molalla 

B. REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS announcement: Network 
and Computer Support Services –City of Molalla, Oregon 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

   
  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

    
   

 
  
  

 
  
  
  

 
   

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: 
Network and Computer Support Services 

City of Molalla, Oregon
 

September 7, 2012 

Scope of Work 
The City of Molalla, Oregon is seeking proposals from qualified firms to provide network and 
computer support services for all city departments.  In general, services will include acquisition 
and installation of hardware and software, maintenance and repair of equipment and desktop and 
network support and monitoring.  Specifically, the City seeks the following equipment and 
services: 

1.	 Mail server with enterprise level mail system, with archiving, group calendaring, 

minimum specifications include:
 
	 Dual Intel Exon Processors, 32 Gig ECC RAM, minimum 4 terabyte enterprise 

storage in RAID configuration, OS and storage reside on separate high speed 
RAID spindles, redundant power supplies. 

2.	 Windows 2008 Sever Domain controller, Network Storage, minimum specifications 
include: 
	 Dual Intel Xeon Processors, 32 Gig ECC RAM, minimum 4 terabyte enterprise 

storage in RAID configuration, OS and storage reside on separate high speed 
RAID spindles, redundant power supplies. 

3.	 Firewall w/gateway AV, distributed desktop AV, Content Filtering, VPN & enterprise 
AP Controller. 

4.	 7 desktop computers with Microsoft Windows 7 Professional OS, MS Office and single 
LCD Monitor (minimum 22 inch) – Minimum computer specifications: Intel Core i7 
Processor, 4 GB 1333 MHz RAM, 250 GB 7200 RPM hard drive, Distinct Video Card 
and Enterprise Out of Band Management. 

5.	 Server antivirus software. 
6.	 Network management including updates on desktop and server OS and virus software 

updates. 
7.	 24/7/365 server and network monitoring. 
8.	 On-call desktop support. 
9.	 Enterprise wireless access at both City Hall and the Molalla Adult Center. 



  

     

 

 

     
 

  
    
  
  
  
  
   
   
   

 

 
 

 
 

  
  
   
   
   
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  

 

[CITY OF MOLALLA NETWORK AND COMPUTER 

SUPPORT SERVICES RFP] September 7, 2012 

10. Servers hosted remotely at facility with both UPS and automated generator emergency 
power, connected to city facilities listed below and backed up off site with automated 
backup solution at facility with both UPS and automated generator emergency power. 
 Molalla City Hall (117 N Molalla Avenue)
 
 Molalla Police Department (117 N Molalla Avenue)
 
 Molalla Waste Water Treatment Plant (12424 Toliver Rd)
 
 Molalla Water Treatment Plant (32899 S Molalla Forest Rd)
 
 Molalla Public Works Shops (920 Toliver Rd)
 
 Molalla Adult Community Center (315 Kennel Ave)
 
 Molalla Aquatic Center (432 Frances Street)
 
 Molalla Public Library????
 

The successful contractor will be expected to establish and maintain the City’s information 
technology systems and recommend affordable improvements as needed. 

Proposal Contents 
Proposals must contain the following: 

1.	 Name, address, phone number, e-mail address and website of firm 
2.	 Brief history of the firm 
3.	 Names and statement of qualifications of service providers 
4.	 Hourly rate for all services (including minimum charge for service calls) 
5.	 Estimated response time to request for service 
6.	 A minimum of five references from current clients, including contact name and phone 

number 

Proposal Submission 
Proposals must be submitted to: City Manager, Ellen Barnes, P.O. Box 248, Molalla, OR 97038, 
before 5 p.m. PDT, September 7, 2012.  Electronic proposals will be accepted before the 
deadline at barnes@molalla.net. 

General Proposal/Contract Limitations 
Limitation and award: This RFP does not commit the City of Molalla to award a contract, nor to 
pay any costs incurred in the preparation of a proposal.  The City reserves the right to waive 
minor irregularities, accept or reject any or all proposals received as a result of this RFP, 
negotiate with qualified proposers, or cancel all or part of this RFP. 

Requests for Additional Information. The City may request additional information from 
respondents at any time prior to final approval of a selected response.  The City reserves the right 
to select one, or more, or none of the respondents.  Final approval of the selected respondent is 
subject to the action of the City of Molalla City Council. 

Contract Negotiations: The City of Molalla reserves the right to negotiate all elements which 
comprise the apparent successful proposal to ensure that the best possible consideration is 
afforded to all concerned.  City representatives and the selected finalist will review in detail, all 

mailto:barnes@molalla.net


  

     

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 
 
 

[CITY OF MOLALLA NETWORK AND COMPUTER 

SUPPORT SERVICES RFP] September 7, 2012 

aspects of the requirements and the proposal.  During the review of the most favorable, apparent 
successful proposal, the Proposer may offer and the City may accept revisions to the proposal. 

Validity period: Proposals submitted to the City in response to this RFP must contain a 
statement that the offer is valid for 90 days. 

Equal employment/ non-discrimination clause: Neither the City of Molalla nor its contractors 
will discriminate against a person, employee, or applicant based on race, color, religion, sex, 
national origin, marital status, familial status, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability that  
can be reasonably accommodated, or any other status protected by law.  The City of Molalla 
fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes and regulations 
in all programs and activities.  









  
 

    
    

 
   

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

  
    

  
 
 

   
 

  
    

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
                                     
 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 

DATE: January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT: Molalla Adult Center 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
Can the city sustain funding to operate the Molalla Adult Center. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Discuss details and options with staff and decided how to proceed based on those 
reports. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 The topic of the operation of the Molalla Adult Center has been discussed 


several times since January 2012.
 
 Town Hall meetings took place on August 8, 2012 and November 28, 2012 at 

which time citizens expressed their concerns regarding the Adult Center. 

OUTCOMES OF DECISION: Detailed discussion to take place at the council meeting. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Detailed discussion to take place at the council meeting. 
Graph is included in the packet and will be reviewed by Council and Staff. 

ITEM: 6G 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

    
 

$220,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$180,000.00 

$160,000.00 

$140,000.00 

$120,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$80,000.00 

$60,000.00 

$40,000.00 

$20,000.00 

$-

$186,337.00 
General Fund 

Transfer 

$195,252.00 
General Fund 

Transfer 

The only months to have 
revenues greater than 
expenditures are the 

months with the general 
fund property tax transfer 

AND 
Aug 2012 & Oct 2012. In 

those months we received 
$25,000 from MCC 

Ju
l-1

0 

A
ug

-1
0 

Se
p-

10
 

O
ct

-1
0 

N
ov

-1
0 

D
ec

-1
0 

Ja
n-

11
 

Fe
b-

11
 

M
ar

-1
1 

A
pr

-1
1 

M
ay

-1
1 

Ju
n-

11
 

Ju
l-1

1 

A
ug

-1
1 

Se
p-

11
 

O
ct

-1
1 

N
ov

-1
1 

D
ec

-1
1 

Ja
n-

12
 

Fe
b-

12
 

M
ar

-1
2 

A
pr

-1
2 

M
ay

-1
2 

Ju
n-

12
 

Ju
l-1

2 

A
ug

-1
2 

Se
p-

12
 

O
ct

-1
2 

http:20,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:60,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:120,000.00
http:140,000.00
http:160,000.00
http:180,000.00
http:200,000.00
http:220,000.00


 

   
 

   
 

    
    

   
 

   
 

   
 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: Heather Penni, Finance Director 

DATE: 09 January 2013 

SUBJECT: WARRANT REGISTER 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
Does the City Council still want the accounts payable warrant register as presented for 
calendar year 2012 with the same parameters. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommendation would be a preparation of a full warrant register to be included in 
the month end data that is reviewed by the City Manager and a monthly warrant register 
of all checks exceeding $10,000 be submitted to City Council as part of the financial 
packet for review. 

 Discuss and provide direction 

ITEM: 6H
 

Page 1 of 1 



 

   
 

   
 

    
    

   
    
 

   
 

    
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

    
  

 
   

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: Sadie Cramer, City Recorder and Heather Penni, Finance Director 

DATE: January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT: Economic Improvement District (EID) 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
Proceed with the EID for 2013 based on the 2005 database or repeal the EID. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Legal’s recommendation after their review is to repeal the EID and begin the process of 
forming a new EID to limit city liability. Discuss details with staff and decided based on 
those reports. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 Legal Review took place between December 26th to December 31st 

o Reviewed by Chad Jacobs(Attorney) 

OUTCOMES OF DECISION: Detailed discussion to take place at the council meeting. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Detailed discussion to take place at the council meeting. 

ITEM: 6I
 

Page 1 of 1 



 

 

   

 

      
        

     
   

    
     

   
   

     
 

    
 

 

   
  

  

    
   

   

     

     

 
   

       
  

   
      

   
    

    
      

 
  

    

City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-11 

AN ORDINANCE RENEWING AN ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, MAKING ASSESSMENTS, 
AUTHORIZING THE COLLECTION OF SAID ASSESSMENTS, ASSESSING THE COSTS THEREOF AGAINST 
THE IDENTIFIED AND BENEFITED REAL PROPERTY, AND DIRECTING AN ENTRY OF SUCH 
ASSESSMENT IN THE DOCKET OF CITY LIENS. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2004-06, the City Council conducted public hearings on 
Aug. 11 and Sept. 22, 2010 to receive public testimony concerning the renewal of an 
economic improvement district, and in accordance with said Ordinance, the City prepared 
and mailed to affected property owners a Notice of Public Hearing for each of the two public 
hearings, together with information pertaining to the areas to be assessed, the rates to be 
charged, and the proposed budget; and 

WHEREAS, at the public hearings held on Aug. 11 and Sept. 22, 2010 written and oral testimony 
from proponents and opponents of the proposed economic improvement district was 
received; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Ordinance No. 2004-06, the Council caused written objections to 
the economic improvement district received by the City at the second public hearing to be 
noted and recorded; and 

WHEREAS, because the combined objections equal less than 33% of the total amount of 
assessments to be levied within the economic improvement district, the Council elects to 
proceed with the renewal of the economic improvement district. 

NOW THEREFORE, the City of Molalla Ordains as Follows: 

Section 1: Findings of Fact. 

The City makes and enters the following findings of fact based upon the oral and written 
testimony received on August 11, 2010 and September 22, 2010: 

a)	 Written notice to the affected property owners was mailed thirty (30) days prior to 
the scheduled public hearings. 

b) The area within the proposed district is zoned for commercial and industrial use. 
c) No residential real property or any portion of a structure used for residential purposes 

is assessed under this Ordinance. 
d) Written objections to the proposed district that were received at the public hearings 

equal less than 33 percent of the total assessments to be levied. 
e)	 The rate to be assessed each benefited property is proportionate to the benefit it may 

derive from the district. 
f)	 The assessments authorized under this Ordinance will not exceed one percent of the 

real market value of all the real property located in the district. 

{00112986; 1 } 



      
 

 

 

 

 

   
  

   
   

   
 

  
  

 

 

   
 

 

 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

         

        

        

      

      

      

      

      

       

       

      

      

 

 

Ordinance 2010-11 Page 2 of 4 
Molalla Economic Improvement District 

Section 2. Creation of District. 

The Council of the City of Molalla hereby approves the continuation of the “Molalla 
Economic Improvement District” established under Ordinance 2004-06 for the purpose of promoting 
within the district economic improvements by planning or management of development or 
improvement activities; revitalization and preservation activities; creation, landscaping, and 
maintenance of public areas; promotion of commercial activity or public events; activities in support 
of commercial and industrial recruitment, retention, expansion and development; and additional 
economic development related activities. The Molalla Economic Improvement District shall continue 
to operate under and be subject to the terms and provisions of Ordinance 2004-06 as if fully set forth 
herein. 

Section 3. Duration. 

The Molalla Economic Improvement District authorized by this Ordinance 2010-11shall be 
in effect for five (5) consecutive years commencing January 1, 2011 and continuing and being 
renewed in the successive four (4) years. 

Section 4. Assessment Rate. 

A. The properties shall be assessed annually as follows: 

District Description 
Min.  Sq. 
Footage 

Max. Sq. 
Footage 

Annual 
Assessment 

District 1 – Central Commercial 

1.1 Central Commercial - Small 0 4,999 $100 

1.2 Central Commercial - Large 5,000 999,999 $350 

District 2 – General Commercial 

2.1 General Commercial - Small 0 49,999 $100 

2.2 General Commercial – Large 50,000 199,999 $500 

District 3 – Industrial 

3.1 Industrial - Small 0 34,999 $100 

3.2 Industrial - Medium 35,000 299,999 $500 

3.3 Industrial - Large 300,000 999,999 $750 

District 3 – Shopping Center 

4.1 Shopping Center 200,000 999,999 $1,500 

{00112986; 1 } 



      
 

 

 

    

 

  
  

      

   

  
 

   
    

  

 
 

  
  

    
  

  
 

   

  
 

 
   

 

  

   
   

  
 

    

  

  

     
 

  
   

     

Ordinance 2010-11 Page 3 of 4 
Molalla Economic Improvement District 

B. A property owner who pays the annual assessment in full by January 30th of each 
year the Economic Improvement District is in effect shall receive a 10% discount. 

Section 5.  Total Assessment. 

The total assessment each year of the five (5) year term is $75,000. 

Section 6. Reference Material and Docket of City Liens. 

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference is a map of the Molalla 
Economic Improvement District and a “List of Property Owners to be Assessed in the Molalla 
Economic Improvement District.” The City Manager or designee is directed to enter the “List of 
Property Owners to be Assessed in the Molalla Economic Improvement District” in the Docket 
of City Liens. 

Section 7. Collection of Funds. 

The City Manager or designee is hereby directed to give notice that the above 
assessments are hereby declared to be due and payable within thirty (30) days from the mailing 
of notice of assessment, and in the event an assessment is not so paid, the same shall thereupon 
become delinquent and bear interest at the rate of nine percent (9%) per annum and thereafter the 
Council will proceed in the manner prescribed by the Charter of the City of Molalla for the 
collection of delinquent assessments. 

Section 8. Disbursement of Funds. 

The City Finance Director shall disburse funds to Team for Economic Action in Molalla 
(TEAM) quarterly commencing March 15, 2011 to accomplish the purpose set forth in Section 2. 
No funds shall be distributed if TEAM ceases to exist or the purposes set forth in its Bylaws, or if 
the Bylaws are amended so as to be in conflict with the enabling legislation contained in ORS 
Chapter 223 or in Section 2 herein. 

Section 9. Expenditure of Funds. 

Funds shall be allocated and expended by TEAM in accordance with the following 
condition: the filing with the City Finance Director materials showing compliance with Section 2 
before any funds are released. A report will be prepared annually and provided to the City 
Manager by November 1st of each year that the Molalla Economic Improvement District is in 
effect. The annual report will include a current budget including an annual financial statement, 
scope of work, and a list of accomplishments of TEAM. 

Section 10. Classification -Assessment & Fees -Notice. 

The assessments authorized by this ordinance are not subject to the limits of Article XI, 
Section 11(b) of the Oregon Constitution. 

Within fifteen (15) days of final adoption of this Ordinance, the City Recorder shall cause 
to be published in a newspaper of general circulation within the City a notice of adoption of this 
Ordinance classifying the property assessments as incurred charges and not subject to the limits 

{00112986; 1 } 



      
 

 

 

 

   
  
    
   

 
  

 
  

   
 

   
    

 

  
   

          
 
 
 
        ________________________  
         
 
 
   

 
 
 
_____________________________________  

 

Ordinance 2010-11 Page 4 of 4 
Molalla Economic Improvement District 

of Article XI, Section 11(b) of the Oregon Constitution referred to in this section. The notice 
shall: 

a) Appear in the general news section of the newspaper, not in the classified advertisements.
 
b) Measure at least three (3) square inches.
 
c) Be printed in a type size at least equal to 8-point type; and
 
d) State that the City has adopted this Ordinance classifying the property assessment as a 


charge that is not subject to the limits of Article XI, Section 11(b) of the Oregon 
Constitution, that the reader may contact the designated City official, the City Recorder, 
to obtain a copy of the Ordinance, that judicial review of the classification may be sought 
within sixty (60) days of the date of the Ordinance was adopted, and if no such review is 
sought , no subsequent challenges to the classification are permitted. 

READ by title only for the first time and approved by the City Council, City of Molalla, Oregon, 
at its meeting, on the 13th day of October, 2010. 

REA for the second time by title only and adopted by the City Council, City of Molalla, Oregon, 
its meeting on the 27th day of October, 2010. 

Approved: 

Mike Clarke, Mayor 

ATTEST this ____day of ____________ 2010. 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 

{00112986; 1 } 



 

 
 

   
 

    
    

   
 

   
 

        
  

 
 
 

   
  

 
   

 
    

  
   

 
  

 
 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 

DATE: January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF 
INTERIM CITY MANAGER MARK GERVASI TO ACT AS BUDGET 
OFFICER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: Municipal Budgeting requires the appointment of a 
Budget Officer to prepare and present the budget for the City of Molalla. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve attached Resolution. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: This is an annual “house-keeping” item to comply with 
municipal budgeting laws. This item must be completed before the FY 2013-2014 
budget can be prepared. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A 

Item:8A
 



 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
                                                 ___________________________  

                                            
 

 
 

 
 
______________________________  

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2013 - 01
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM
 
CITY MANAGER MARK GERVASI TO ACT AS BUDGET OFFICER 


FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Budgeting requires the appointment of a Budget 
Officer to prepare and present the budget for the City of Molalla; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Molalla is initiating preparation of its fiscal year 
2013-2014 budget; and 

THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of 
Molalla to appoint Interim City Manager, Mark Gervasi as Budget Officer 
for fiscal year 2013-2014. 

DULY APPOINTED, by the City Council and the City of Molalla on this 
9th day of January 2013. 

Mayor Debbie Rogge 

ATTEST this 9th day of January 2013: 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



 
 

   
 

    
    

   
 

   
 

  

   
 
 
 

   
    

 
 

   
 

    
   

 
  

 

STAFF REPORT
 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 

DATE:	 January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT:	 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MOLALLA, OREGON, CERTIFYING ELECTION RESULTS FOR 
THE NOVEMBER 6, 2012 GENERAL ELECTION 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: Section 2 of the Charter requires the certified 
elections results be provided to the Council at the first Council meeting and after the 
results are certified by the county clerk. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve attached Resolution. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: This is an annual “house-keeping” item to comply with the 
City of Molalla Charter requirement as stated in 2.02.190 (E) attached. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: N/A 

Item:8B 



 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
    

 

  
 

                                                 ___________________________  
                                            
 

 
 

 
 
______________________________  

 
 

RESOLUTION 2013-02
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOLALLA, OREGON, CERTIFYING ELECTION RESULTS FOR THE 


NOVEMBER 6, 2012 GENERAL ELECTION
 

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Charter requires the certified elections results 
be provided to the Council at the first Council meeting and after the results 
are certified by the county clerk; and 

WHEREAS, that the election results from the November 6, 2012 General 
Election have been certified by the Office of the Clackamas County Clerk 
Sherry Hall; and 

THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of 
Molalla, Clackamas County, Oregon that: 

Section 1: The certified election results, attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein, are hereby made a part of the record of the proceedings 
of the City Council. 

Section 2: This resolution is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Introduced and adopted by the City Council of the City of Molalla, Oregon 
on January 9, 2013. 

Mayor Debbie Rogge 

ATTEST this 9th day of January 2013: 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 











 

   
 

 

  
 

    
    

   
    
 

   
 

                            
 

 
 

  
  

     
   

 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 

                                               
                            
                           
                            

  
    
    
    
    

 
 

     
 

 
  

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
THROUGH: Mark J. Gervasi, City Manager 
FROM: Heather Penni, Finance Director 

DATE:	 January 9, 2013 

SUBJECT:	 Resolution Repealing 2005-11: Setting the $20.00 Fee from 
Business License 

ISSUES BEFORE THE COUNCIL: 
Current standard for business license fiscal management: Annual Fee $70.00, City retains $50.00 and $20.00 goes 
to the chamber. Prior to the resolution, the general fund contributed $10,000 per year to the Chamber 
Administration. In 2005-2006 the Chamber partnered with the City on grant writing and events. At that time, due 
to services done by the Chamber on the City’s behalf it was appropriate for a fiscal contribution. 

Historically, the idea was to give the Chamber a percentage of the business licenses collected that maintain a City 
of Molalla store front location and a percentage to the planning department for the licenses issued to contractor. 
As the resolution is written it requires the full percentage to go to the chamber. The partnership between the two 
organizations no longer exists at a level to quantify a compensatory contribution given the current state of the city 
finances and ROI. The City of Molalla pro-rates the business license fee and the percentage allocated to the 
Chamber of Commerce as follows: 

Full Year $70.00 Fee = $50.00 City - $20.00 Chamber 
Issued after 04/01 $52.50 Fee = $37.50 City - $15.00 Chamber 
Issued after 07/01 $35.00 Fee = $25.00 City - $10.00 Chamber 
Issued after 10/01 $17.50 Fee = $12.50 City - $ 5.00 Chamber 
As a result of this resolution the City has contributed the following: 
2009 $7,290.00 
2010 $8,521.00 
2011 $6,440.00 
2012 $7,615.00 
Total: $29,866.00 

Item tabled on December 12, 2012 to be discussed at the January 9, 2013 meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 Discuss and provide direction 

ITEM: 8C
 

http:29,866.00
http:7,615.00
http:6,440.00
http:8,521.00
http:7,290.00


 

  

    
 

   
 

 
 

    
  

    
 

  
 

    
 

 
  

   
 

      
 

 

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

      
  

 
 

 
 
       

 
 

 

City of Molalla Resolution No. 2012-42 

A RESOLUTION REPEALING THE SET BUSINESS LICENSE FEE PORTION
 
ALLOTTED BY COUNCIL ON APRIL 27, 2005
 

WHEREAS:	 On April 27, 2005 the Council approved Resolution 2005-11 to establish a fee in 
the amount of $20.00 per business license on a pro-rated quarterly basis be 
contributed to the Molalla Area Chamber of Commerce; and 

WHEREAS:	 The city’s administrator and council at that time had the expectation that the 
Chamber would assist with joint community grants, marketing, and tourism 
promotion and facilitate assistance with economic growth. 

WHEREAS:	 As the Molalla Area Chamber of Commerce is an independent non-profit; and 

WHEREAS:	 The Molalla Area Chamber of Commerce is not a City Department and due to the 
city’s current financial condition; and 

WHEREAS:	 Having the city Administer and enforce the resolution is negatively impacting the 
general fund in excess of $6,000 minimally annually; and 

WHEREAS:	 The fees and processing are posing an undue burden on City of Molalla and city 
staff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Molalla ordains as follows: Resolution 2005-11 a resolution 
of the City Council of the City of Molalla setting the amount of the business license fee passed 
on April 27, 2005 be repealed. 

Adopted on this _____ day of _______________, 2013. 
Approved: 

Mayor Debbie Rogge 

ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2013. 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

    
 

       
  

     
 

    
  

   
      

 
 

    
     

    
   

 
 

   
  

  
 

 
 
 

 
   
     

 
        

      
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and Council 
From: Mark Gervasi, Interim City Manager 
Date: January 2, 2013 

Subject: City projects in progress 

Below please find several projects I am working on with the help of city staff. 

1.	 Annexation ordinance – to update the city’s code and codify. To be considered by the 
City’s Planning Commission first and then by the City Council. I hope to start this 
process in February of 2013. 

2. Working with Fire Chief Vince Stafford regarding proposed improvements to Fire 
District #73’s facility which have been called out in the Urban Renewal Plan. The 
proposed improvements will require amendments to the UR Plan which the City Council 
will have to approve. More on this later. 

3. Working with city staff in reviewing RFP’s the city received regarding Network and 
Computer Support Services. I will present a recommendation to the City Council for its 
approval regarding which vendor to award the bid to who can best provide the Network 
and Computer Support Services the city needs. This item to be on the January 9th city 
council agenda. 

4. Deputy Mayor Rogge and I met with a Martha Fritzie with the Clackamas County 
Planning Department to discuss future population projections. Mrs. Fritzie said there is 
some more work and data she’ll need to collect from city before she will formalize our 
population projections and take them to the Clackamas County Commission for their 
ultimate adoption as the city’s population numbers. More on this later.  

5. I met with Annette Mattson with PGE regarding our franchise agreement with them. We 
both believe we can have this new agreement ready for City Council review and possible 
approval by the February 13th City Council meeting. 

1 



 

 
 

 

    
 

  
 

  
   
     
   
    

 
 

 
 

  
   
  

 
 
 

FROM CLAY GLASGOW – CLACKAMAS COUNTY PLANNING 

Planning activities week of December 17, 2012: 

•	 8 telephone calls, various questions 
•	 3 counter contacts, one inquiring about possible land division others about zoning 
•	 Signed off one building permit – adding antennae to existing cell tower 
•	 Processed Partition file MP 2012-3; two parcel land division on Stowers Road, R-1 zone 
•	 Processed Land Use Review, file LUR 2012-1; auto sales/storage lot on Highway 211 at 

Hezzie 

CONTINUED: Land Use Planning activities week of December 24, 2012: 

•	 5 telephone calls, various questions 
•	 1 counter contact 
•	 holiday shortened week………. 

2 


	Agenda 010913 - Draft
	Agenda Items with no supplemental items submitted
	Library Advisory Board Mtg. - 09-20-2012
	Library Board Meeting - Staff Report - September 2012
	Minutes 101012
	Minutes 101612 - Executive Session
	Molalla City Council – Special/Executive Session
	Molalla City Hall
	315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038

	Minutes 103012
	Molalla City Council – Special/Executive Session
	Molalla City Hall
	315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038

	Minutes 110612 - Special
	BLM INFO
	AB Revisions to Bylaws - 2012 draft
	Library bylaws
	AB Staff Report - Audit Extension
	Audit - Request for SOS Extention for FY 11_12
	AB IT Services staff report - January 9  2013 Council meeting  City of Molalla Logo (2)
	AB STAFF REPORT - Adult Center
	Adult Center Graph
	AB Staff Report - Warrant Register
	AB STAFF REPORT - EID
	ORD 2010-11 EID
	AB Staff Report - Resolution 2013-01 Appointing a Budget Officer
	Resolution 2013-01 Appt of Budget Officer FY13_14 ICM Mark Gervasi
	AB STAFF REPORT - Resolution 2013-02 Certifying 110612 Election Results
	RESOLUTION 2013-02 Certification of election results by Charter 2.02.190 for GE 110612
	Election Certs
	AB Staff Report - Reso 2012-42 Repeal Chambers Fee from Biz Lic
	Resolution 2012-42 Repealing the Chamber Bus Lic Fee
	January 2 2013 Memo City Council - projects in progress



